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August 26, 2009

By ECF

Hon. William D. Wall

United States Magistrate Judge
100 Federal Plaza, Courtroom 820
P.O. Box 9014

Central Islip, NY 11722-9014

Re: Joshua Brinn v. Syosset Public Library
2:09-cv-01151-TCP-WDW

Dear Judge Wall:

We represent defendants SYOSSET PUBLIC LIBRARY, JUDITH LOCKMAN, and
ROBERT GLICK (“Syosset Library Defendants”). We enclosed a proposed stipulation and
order, signed by plaintiff’s counsel, extending the Syosset Library Defendants’ time to move,
answer, or otherwise respond from August 26, 2009 to September 11, 2009, which is the same

date that co-defendant Utica must respond to the complaint, as per the electronic order of August
21,2009

This is the second request for an extension requested by the Syosset Library Defendants.

Respectfully submitted,

THOMAS A. CATALANO
cc: By

raynardo@juno.com
RAYMOND NARDO, ESQ.
Attorney for Plaintiff

129 Third Street

Mineola, NY 11501
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spavloff@fbzlaw.com

Sherri Pavloff, Esq.

FARBER BROOKS & ZANE, LLP

Attorneys for Defendant

UTICA NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
51 Charles Street, 2nd Floor

Mineola, NY 11501

pcontini@lbcclaw.com

Peter L. Contini, Esq.

L'abate, Balkan, Colavita & Contini, L.L.P

Attorneys for Defendant Morris Duffy Alonso & Faley
1050 Franklin Avenue

Fourth Floor

Garden City, NY 11530
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